SEP 2 0 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Ben B. Hayes, Director
Office of Investigations
FROM: William J. Dircks : .5
- Executive Director for Operations gy s
SUBJECT: ' ~ ALLEGED FALSIFICATION OF REACTOR COOLANT LEAK RATE TESTS
REFERENCES: (1) Memorandum to Wiliiam Dircks from Ben Hayes,

"Consideration of the GPUN management competence issue
as it relates to Ol Investigation 1-83-0102 [Three

Mile Island Unit 2 (TMI-2)/alleged falsification

of reactor coolant system leak rate tests]," dated

August 26, 1983.

(2) Memorandum to Ben Hayes from R, Keith Christopher, : ..:
same subject as reference 1, dated August 22, 1983,

-

In response to the referenced aenoranda, l'le directed IE to eveiuete

d

the reactor coolant systea leak rate procedureo end ce}culetione} methods

in use during 1978 at tuovreectors (other then T™I) designed by Bebcock &

J P

cox. The enclosed lemorandom describes the effort to be performed in more
Aor 4
detail,

{Signed William J. Dircks

William J. Dircks
“Executive Director for Operetions

Enclosure: Memo, W. J. Dircks to
R. C. DeYoung dated SEP 2 0 1983

cc: J. A, Axelrad, IE

CONTACT: R. L. Baer, IE

45-24780
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